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October 20, 2016

Thuy Turner

Broward County Planning & Redevelopment Division
1 N. University Drive, Ste 102A

Plantation, Florida 33324

RE:  Plat Note Amendment for the RLJ Commercial Plat — Letter of No Objection

Mr. Turner:

The City of Pompano Beach has no objection to extending the five year limitation on the
Findings of Adequacy for the plat note for Captiva Club plat (which expired April 18,
2011).

The City of Pompano Beach has no objection to extending the five year limitation on the
Findings of Adequacy for the plat note for the RLJ Commercial Plat (which expired May
of 2015). The property is located at 3001 W. Atlantic Blvd.

If you have any questions, please contact Maggie Barszewski at 954-786-7921.

Regards,

Maggie Barszewski, AICP
Planner



